
The Black Vault
The Black Vault is the largest online Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)
document clearinghouse in the world.  The research efforts here are
responsible for the declassification of hundreds of thousands of pages

released by the U.S. Government & Military.

Discover the Truth at: http://www.theblackvault.com

This document is made available through the declassification efforts 
and research of John Greenewald, Jr., creator of: 

http://www.theblackvault.com


Mr. John Greenewald, Jr. 
 

 
www.theblackvault.com 

Dear Mr. Greenewald, 

DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE 
JOINT PERSONNEL RECOVERY AGENCY 

10244 BURBECK ROAD 

FORT BELVOIR, VIRGINIA 22060-5805 

JPRA-FOIA-201712 
February 10,2017 

This responds to your Freedom oflnformation Act (FOIA) request, dated January 1, 2017 (copy 
attached). Your request was received in the FOIA Requester Service Center on January 3, 2017 and 
assigned case number JPRA-FOIA-201712. 

The processing of your request is complete. The attached document is responsive to your request 
and is released to you in its entirety. 

Any questions regarding this matter should be directed to the JPRA FOIA Coordinator at 
(703) 704-2592. 

Since~ j ilc; 
t=: lrt.. RONNIE E. GARNER, USAF Civilian 
- Acting Deputy Director, Support Services 

2 Attachments 

THAT OTHERS MAY LIVE. .. TO RETURN WITH HONOR 



From: John Greenewald
To: JS Ft Belvoir JPRA Mailbox FOIA-PA
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] FOIA REQUEST
Date: Sunday, January 1, 2017 5:18:10 PM

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and confirm the
authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web browser.

________________________________

To whom it may concern,

This is a non-commercial request made under the provisions of the Freedom of Information Act 5 U.S.C. S 552.  My
FOIA requester status as a "representative of the news media." I am a freelance television producer often  working
on documentaries related to my FOIA requests, my work is commonly featured throughout major news
organizations, and I freelance writer for news sites as well.  Examples can be given, if needed.

I prefer electronic delivery of the requested material either via email to john@greenewald.com, FAX 1-818-659-
7688 or via CD-ROM or DVD via postal mail. Please contact me should this FOIA request should incur a charge.

I respectfully request a copy of records, electronic or otherwise, of the FOIA Case Log for Calendar year 2016. If
only the FY ’16 is available, that will also be acceptable (though calendar year is preferred). 

Thank you so much for your time, and I am very much looking forward to your response. 

Sincerely,

John Greenewald, Jr.

FAX 1-818-659-7688

Attachment 1

mailto:john@greenewald.com
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Sincerely,

John Greenewald, Jr.
Owner/Founder
The Black Vault
Caution-http://www.theblackvault.com < Caution-http://www.theblackvault.com/ >  

Toll Free: (800) 456-2228

International: 1 (818) 655-0474

Fax: (818) 659-7688

http://www.theblackvault.com/
http://www.theblackvault.com/
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CASE # DATE RECEIVED REQUESTER REQUEST DESCRIPTION 

JPRA-16.01-F 27 Oct 2015 

E-Mail 

Jon Couch • I am conducting research for a book involving an F-111 aircrew member shot down and captured in 1972. As part of this project (a book), I am writing a portion on 

POWs taken earlier in that conflict, as well as on the Reintegration process at the end of the war. My request is in two parts: 

• QUESTION ONE:  

- I have five (5) names that I was told they were POWs (and it is in a book on POWs) but cannot confirm as having been taken on any official or authoritative 

rosters. The books name is "Honor Bound: American Prisoners of War in Southeast Asia 1961-1973" by Stuart Rochester and Frederick Kiley (Naval Institute 

Press:  Annapolis, MD), pg 25. 

- These five names and supposed dates of capture are below: 

1) US Army Pvt Doyle Morgan / 14 June 1954 / taken near DaNang, South Vietnam 

2) US Army Pvt Leonard Sroveck / 14 June 1954 / taken near DaNang, South Vietnam 

3) USAF Airmen Ciro Salas / 14 June 1954 / taken near DaNang, South Vietnam 

4) USAF Airmen Giacomo Appice / 14 June 1954 / taken near DaNang, South Vietnam 

5) USAF Airmen Jerry Schuller / 14 June 1954 / taken near DaNang, South Vietnam 

- I ran these names against the DPAA/OSD / DPMO -- Accounted For and Unaccounted for lists: 

(http://www.dpaa.mil/OurMissing/VietnamWar/VietnamWarPOWMIAList.aspx). 

- I also ran these names in NamPOW and came up with nothing (http://nampows.org/nampowslist.html). 

- I considered National Archives (NARA.gov) records "72.5.8 Records of the Adjutant General's Office/ Textual Records: Records, 1962-73", however, due to the 

date of the supposed isolating event, this portion of records likely doesn't contain the info requested. 

- Do you have any records of these five men being taken prisoner, being processed at the end of the war (Operation Homecoming), or other records on these men 

being held or unaccounted for? If so, can I get any messages, reports or other data supporting (or refuting) these five being held, detained, processed or being 

captured? 

• QUESTION TWO: 

- To support the Reintegration of former POWs coming home from the war in Southeast Asia, the USG planned and conducted Operation HOMECOMING during 

Feb and March 1973. These operations were conducted in several parts; air movement out of Southeast Asia, initial processing / debriefing in the Philippines, and 

also assistance / processing in the continental US. My questions for this operations are below: 

1) Do you have records of how the personnel for Operation were trained? Can I get copies? 

2) Do you records of which POWs flew out of Hanoi on which days? Can I get copies? 

3) Do you have any copies of message summarizing the operation's successes and portions that we, the DOD needed to better the next time -- their AAR? 

JPRA-16.02-F 7 Dec 2015 

E-Mail 

Darrell Whitcomb • I am writing a book about rescue in Southeast Asia in 1972.  

• I request any data that you can share about the shootdown, evasion, and capture of: 

   - Capt Rudolph Zuberbuhler, 12 September 1972 

   - Capt Frederick McMurray,  12 September 1972 

   - Capt James Latham, 5 October 1972 

   - Capt Peter Camerota, 22 December 1972  

JPRA-16.03-F 4 Jan 2016 

E-Mail 

Melanie Scott I request that you submit an electronic list of all JPRA employees located within the Georgia, Tennessee, and Alabama regions.  Please include the agency address 

for which each member is employed. 

JPRA-16.04-C 24 Dec 2015 

E-Mail 

DoD/USSOUTHCOM 

Consultation 

• FOIA Consultation Request 

• The State of Kansas by and through the Office of the Kansas Attorney General, hereby requests any and all documents (including any and all written or electronic 

correspondence or other records, financial records in any form, audiotapes, electronic records, videotapes, photographs, telephone messages, voice mail messages, 

e-mails, facsimiles, daily agendas and calendars, information about meetings and/or discussions, whether in-person or over the telephone, agendas, minutes and a 

list of participants for those meetings and/or discussions, and transcripts and notes of any such meetings and/or discussions) from December 26, 2013, to the date of 

this letter that discuss or in any way relate to the attached letter. 

JPRA-16.05-C 

 

12 Jan 2016 

E-Mail 

OSD/DoD IG 

Consultation 

• FOIA Consultation Request 

• Michael Ravnitzky … “Pursuant to the provisions of the FOIA, I respectfully request a copy of the following documents (preferably in digital/electronic format): 

- DODIG Report 10-INTEL-05 

  Field Verification-Interrogation & Survival, Evasion… 

  Dated 4-16-2011 

- DODIG Report D-2011-033 

  DoD Needs to Improve the Management & Oversight of Operations at the… 

  Dated 1-12-2011 

- DODIG Report DODIG-2015-005 

  Evaluation of Defense Hotline Allegations at the… 

  Dated 10-8-2014” 
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CASE # DATE RECEIVED REQUESTER REQUEST DESCRIPTION 

JPRA-16.06-F 29 Jan 2016 

E-Mail 

Benjamin Phelan I am a representative of the news media affiliated with the podcast Serial, and I would like to request records on Cpl. Wassef Hassoun under the Freedom of Information 

Act (5 U.S.C. §552).  My request is outlined below.  I am requesting any reports or documents related to the 2004 JPRA investigation into the disappearance of Cpl. 

Wassef Ali Hassoun from his base in Fallujah in June 2004. 

JPRA-16.07-FR 4 Feb 2016 

E-Mail 

Mark Sauter I request all documents released under FOIA #15-F-0554   Harden, Blaine   Author/Journalist   PAL  1/6/2015 3/30/2015.  I request a copy of the following three 

documents that are housed at AFHRA at Maxwell AFB: IRIS#470310, 470323, and 1006379.  This documents were located by an AFRHA search, but the Chief of Side 

Paper determined that they fall under the authority of DOD.  

JPRA-16.08-F 

 

9 Feb 2016 

E-Mail 

Steve Schneider I am requesting the records of my activity at SERE West from September 18 2000 to September 29 2000.  Please enclose medical records and a complete file of class 

and field specific results. 

JPRA-16.09-F 

 

6 Apr 2016 

E-Mail 

Max Nelson I write on behalf of my employer, The New York Review of Books, to place an FOIA request for one of the JPRA’s records, consisting of the text of a lecture delivered 

by the psychologist Martin Seligman at the San Diego Naval Base in May 2002. The talk was sponsored by SERE and lasted roughly three hours. Should no text of the 

lecture be available, either as a print document or an electronic file, please consider this a request instead for an audio recording of the lecture. 

JPRA-16.10-F 

 

14 Jul 2016 

Fax 

Abraham Payton 

John Cotter 

On Behalf Of 

American Bridge 

21st Century  

I am requesting copies of the following records: 

- Part A – FOIA Requests That Mention “Trump”.  I am requesting copies of all record requests submitted under the FOIA to your agency between June 1, 2015 and 

March 2, 2016, that contain the phrase “Trump” in it. 

- Part B – Responsive Records Provided For All FOIAs That Mention “Trump”.  In addition I am also requesting copies of all responsive records provided for the 

requests identified in Part A as available.   

JPRA-16.11-F 

 

14 Jul 2016 

E-Mail 

Michael Ames A request for copies of a JPRA memorandum regarding the conduct of then PFC, now SGT Bowe Bergdahl while in captivity, created by JPRA between Jun 1, 2014 

and Sep 28, 2014. 

JPRA-16.12-F 

 

21 Sep 2016 

E-Mail 

Ryan Robison I am currently suffering from a debilitating mental illness and have been diagnosed as psychosis-NOS.  I am struggling to move forward with my recovery as I still seem 

to have a condition where I am in some visual and audio communication with persons who I will list now.  If this is real Please help me find a way to help them end 

their surveillance on me.  I do not find surveillance illegal but do find it unethical. I have been told by those I am in contact with their names are, Richard Ryan 

Warkentin, Aimee Shigeko Long, Patrick R. Kern, James R. Mitchell, John Jessen, Ashley, Bre Kelsey and Randy Spivey.  I have google searched these names and a 

few of them have shown that the names of these individuals work for CPPS.  I have been dealing with this since april of 2013 and am struggling to survive.  Please help 

them repeal their warrants.  If anything please help me as it causes me much psychological stress every waking minute to have to listen to them speak.  They seem to 

think I am responsible for the ending of their surveillance so I am doing my due dilligence to get the help I need to be ok again.  Life is really hard right now and I need 

someone to tell me everything is going to be ok.  If i am some how a prisoner of war I do not know how or why and need some help finding out who or what i am if 

somehow I am part of some bigger picture that I do not understand. Thank you so much for your time and help.  I Do not have a phone right now and am forced to 

survive and resist.  unfortunatly i am unable to escape the voices of the previously named people or organizations. Thank you again. Sadly I am still forced to hear them 

speak and its debilitating. 

 




